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by the au­

thority con­

trolling the

institution or

Fund ...

one or more

more persons as

accounts. authorised

one or

(F. No. 7/20/85-NSJ

K. S. SASTR.Y, Addi. Secy.

A trust, a

banking

company

\excluding
cooperatives),
a corporation,
an assoclatlon,
institution, a

body registered
as a Society
under any law

for the time

being in force

(excluding co­

operatives), a

firm registered
under the Indian

Partnership Act,

J 932 (9 of 1932),
a local authority
and Regimental
fund and Welfare

FunJ.

"(aa) "banking company" means a company as defined

in section S of the Banking Regulation Act, I 949

(10 of 1949);

(ab) "company" means a company as defined in the

Companies Act, 1956 (I of 1956);

(ac) "corporation" means a corporation established

by or under any law for the time being in force;

(ad) "regimental fund" means any fund established by the

armed forces of the Union for the welfare of the

retired or serving members of such force and their

dependents";
{ii) in rule 4, in the Table below sub-rule (2), under

the heading "C-lnstitutional Accounts", after SI.
No. 5 and the entries relating thereto, following

SI. No. and entries shall be inserted, namely :-

'utc: The principal rules were published vidc GSR 664(E)
dated 17.12.1981 and am•:ndcd vidc GSR 300(E)
dated 1-4-19?2. CSR 7.57(E) lated 11-3-83, GSR

418(E) dated i0-5-85, Ci:.R 193(1?) d;itc.l 12-2-R6 and

GSR 362(E) c'atcd l"'1-19S7i

[PARTJI-SEC.?
2. In rule 2 of the Post Office Time Deposit Rules, 1981,-

(i) after clause (a), the following clauses shall be inserted,

namely:-

"f,."SA· Other

institutional

Accounts

\
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NOTIFICATTON

1. (I) These rules 111.1y be called the Pu)t Oilicc Time

Deposit (Second Amendment) Rules, 1987.

(11 They sl ; 'I come into force on the date of their pub­
lication in the Official Gazette

G.S.R. lOOS(E).-In exercise of the powers conferred by
section 15 of the Government Savings Banks Act, '.1873(5 of

1873), the Central Government hereby makes the following
roles further to arrend the Post Office Time Deposit Rules,

1981, namely:-

[lfir. ?. 7/20/8 5-TJ}f. ?]
ifi

.
t:;tr

.
liT'ffift,am ?

?:- ? f.,.nr, ITT. <ITT.frr. 6 6 4 (3l') ?

11-12-1 9 s 1 ?TU ? ? 1TC1;l<l 3!'R

? fil.cfT.f.r. 300 (3f), ;,Tfug 1-4-82,

tfT, cJiT, f.r, 2 5 7 (3T)I ITTm9 l J- 3-8 3,

sr. <ITT.f.r. .11 a (ar), crrfusr 1 o-s-as, rrr
.
ifiT.

f.r
.

1 9 3 (3l'),ffiimI' 1 2- 2- s 6 am: m
.
<f>T

•

f.f
.

3 6 2 (of).

rn,ro I- 4-8 7 ITT"U i:imtf'l ftl;m

l'JlIT I

PlllNTED BY THE MANAOEJl, GOVT. OP INDIA PRESS, RING ROAD, N'BW DELHI-110064

ANO ounr.isiran BY THE CONTROLLl!.R OF PUBLTCATIONS, Ol:lt!lr-110054. 1987

/




